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Attention Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., 
Secretary Director 

Gentlemen: 

Subject : Administra_U ve_ 0 r der PC-250 

Admin i s t ra t i ve Order PC-250 v/as amended by l e t t e r dated 
November 6 , 1970- I t has been c a l l e d to our a t t e n t i o n tha t the amended 
order re fers to Skaggs Drinkard product ion ra ther than Skaggs Grayburg. 
I t would be appreciated i f you would cor rec t the amended order to provide 
f o r commingling of undesignated Tubb p roduc t i on , undesignated B l inebry 
product ion and the Skaggs Grayburg p roduc t i on . I n c i d e n t a l l y , the Tubb 
p roduc t i on , which was undesignated at the time of the o r i g i n a l o r d e r , has 
now been designated Weir-Tubb, East . 
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CC: NMOCC - HOBBS 


